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From: BuyBoard Bids <Bids@buyboard.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 8:06 AM 
To: BuyBoard Bids <Bids@buyboard.com> 
Subject: BuyBoard Proposal Invitation No. 773‐25, Uniforms and Accessories 

 
 

 
bids@buyboard.com • vendor.buyboard.com • 800.695.2919 

 
Congratulations, The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative (Cooperative) has awarded your company a 
BuyBoard® contract based on the Proposal Invitation referenced in the subject line of this email. 

 
The contract is effective for an initial one-year term of July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, and may be 
subject to two possible one-year renewals. To review the items your company has been awarded, please 
review the full proposal tabulation for this proposal invitation at www.buyboard.com/vendor. Only items 
marked as awarded to your company in the proposal tabulation are included in this contract 
award, and only those awarded items may be sold through the BuyBoard contract. 

 
Your Notice of Award will be available through the BuyBoard online application when you login on or after the 
contract effective date and is also available upon request. Please refer to the proposal invitation for the 
applicable terms and conditions of this contract. 

 
On behalf of the Cooperative, we appreciate your interest in BuyBoard and look forward to your participation 
in the program. 

 
If you have any questions, contact bids@buyboard.com. 

 
 
 

BuyBoard Procurement 
800-695-2919 
bids@buyboard.com 
Notice: Registering does not give your company automatic participation in the BuyBoard. Vendors 
must be awarded a BuyBoard proposal to participate. 

 


